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PART E – SPECIFICATIONS 

Delete: E8.3(b) 

Revise: E8.3(e) to read: Four (4) AGM four hundred and sixty (460) amp batteries. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: Part D Supplemental Conditions Page 1 states that the funds available for this Contract are $75,000.  This 
appears to be $25,000 per sign.   We do not believe this to be a reasonable value per sign for the scope of work 
required.   Please advise if this is a firm amount or an approximate budget? 

 A1: This is an approximate budget, but it should be pretty close based on the conversations had with local 
companies.  

Q2: For the solar power proposed, what is the wattage anticipated? In otherwords: 

 Duration of time expected for the illumination after sunset? Number of hours? 

 Number of Batteries expected (if pre-determined)?  

 A2: As per E8.2, we are looking for a one hundred and forty (140) watt draw for 14 hours for the system. As 
per E8.3 the number of batteries is four (4) – AGM four hundred and sixty (460) amp batteries per sign 

Q3. Has a solar power supplier been contacted / specified as approved for the powering of the signage? 

 A3. Our consultant worked with www.evolvegreen.ca on the system 

Q4. Permits and P.eng stamps requirements? Are they going to be required? 

 A4. P.eng stamps and permits are the responsibility of the contractor.  
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Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Tender, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in 
Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid may render your Bid non-responsive. 

 

  


